From: btsecretary@windstream.net

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 2:48 PM
To:
Subject: Re: 51 Track Rd - Right to Know Request - Code, Permit & Special Assessments

Below, please find my reply to your questions in Red

Address: 51 Track Rd, Coalport, PA 16627
Parcel: 101013116
Owner: DENNIS SHAFFER

1. Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition permits that need
attention and any fees due currently. There are no permits or any fees due the Township.

2. Also advise if there are any open Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently. There are no code
violations or fines against the property due the Township.

3. Advise if there are any unrecorded property maintenance, liens/fines/special assessments due There are no
property maintenance fines, or liens due the Township.
Please feel free to contact me if you have any further questions re: 51 Track Road Coalport PA 16627

Kim Hamilton
Secretary

Beccaria Township
33 Crossroads Blvd
Coalport PA 16627
ph: 814-687-4555




